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12th August 2020 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 200719.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
Regarding patents that your organisation does own or has previously owned, 
as a sole owner or jointly with others, please provide me with: 

1. The number of licensing or assignment agreements signed between your 
organisation and another entity/entities, granting rights to such patents or 
transferring ownership of such patents, since the year 2000. 

2. A list of all licensing agreements signed between your organisation and 
other parties on such patents, containing, for each agreement: the name(s) of 
the party/parties and year of signing, since the year 2000. 

3. The annual income from each of these licensing agreements, by year, since 
the year 2000. 

4. A list of all patents that your organisation does own or has previously 
owned, as a sole owner or jointly with others. 

If you estimate that the total work-hours required to satisfy this request would 
exceed the statutory requirement, I request that you prioritise in the order of 
points listed above, with #1 first and #4 last. 

 
The Trust does not own any patents or licensing agreements. 

I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
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Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
 


